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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: September 5, 2024  
 

RE: Licensing Statistics  FROM: Regina Cruz, RLS  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2024-2025 Marijuana Renewals   

  

MCB Renewals, 482 to be processed for 2024-2025  

Total Application in Queue  463 

Deemed Complete as of 9/5/24  94  

Complete Renewed License issued  25 

Surrendered -7 Limited Cultivation, 1 Standard Cultivation  8 

Expired, did not submit a renewal– 4 Limited Cultivation, 3 Retail Marijuana 
Stores, 4 Standard Marijuana Cultivation   11 

 
New, Transfer, and other Applications   

  

Queue of licensing applications not assigned to an examiner  

Onsite Endorsement Application  2 

Transfer of Controlling Interest  4 

Ownership Changes - not to be confused with transfer of license 4 

Operating Plan Change  5 

Business Name Change  1 

Total Applications in Queue as of 9/3/2024  16 

Oldest date in queue – 7/25/2024   




